MEMORANDUM

Date: August 8, 2024
To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners
Via: Todd Stoughton

Interim City Manager

From: Jim Young
Director of Code Compliance

Via: Sophie Doctoche
Senior Code Compliance Officer

Subject: Keep Key West Beautiful Award

Introduction

The monthly Code Compliance Keep Key West Beautiful Business Award.
Background

The Code Compliance Department has established a monthly “Keep Key West Beautiful Award”. This
award recognizes the exceptional efforts of businesses or organizations that have significantly improved
properties within the City of Key West.

Recommendations for a property for this award, can be made to the Code Compliance Office (305)
809-3740 or email us at code_enforcement@cityofkeywest-fl.gov.

Recommendation

The Code Compliance Department is recommending Key West Sunrise Rotary Club in the Conch
Republic for the month of August 2024. The Key West Sunrise Rotary Club in the Conch Republic is a
organization built on action, problem solving, and creating opportunities for the citizens of Key West. The
Key West Sunrise Rotary Club’s project on the Compass Rose located at Edward Knight Pier located on
White Street began on April 13, 2024, and ended up with more than 222 volunteer hours working
Saturday and Sunday mornings. City of Key West Community Services Director, Marcus Davila provided
the paint and supplies to the Rotarians.



President: Charles Masson
Project Chair Club Foundation Chair and Past President: George Wallace




The Club on the final day.
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